
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

M E M O R A N D U M  -  REPORT 
 

TO:  MAYOR HORNADAY AND HOMER CITY COUNCIL 

FROM:  MELISSA JACOBSEN, CMC, DEPUTY CITY CLERK 

DATE:  AUGUST 16, 2011  

SUBJECT: CURRENT BID(S) AND REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 

 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR INSURANCE BENEFIT BROKER AND 

CONSULTING SERVICES  The City of Homer, Alaska, is soliciting proposals for an 

experienced and qualified Insurance Broker of Record to provide health benefits 

insurance and ancillary products consulting, marketing and placement services from 

reputable insurance carriers, finding the desired products at the most competitive price 

for a period of three (3) years. 

  

 

Office of the City Clerk  491 E. Pioneer Avenue 

  Homer, Alaska 99603 
  (907) 235-3130 
Jo Johnson, CMC, City Clerk (907) 235-8121 
Melissa Jacobsen, CMC, Deputy City Clerk II ext: 2224, 2226, or 2227 
Renee Krause, CMC, Deputy City Clerk I  Fax: (907) 235-3143 
      Email: clerk@ci.homer.ak.us 

“WHERE THE LAND ENDS AND THE SEA BEGINS” 
To access City Clerk’s Home Page on the Internet: www.cityofhomer-ak.gov/cityclerk 


